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Iowa Electric Light and Pbwer Company

November 10, 1980 
LDR-80-335
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CYhMr. James G. Keppler, Director 
Office of Inspection and Enforcement 
Region III 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
799 Roosevelt Road 
Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

Dear Mr. Keppler: 

This letter and attachment contain our final response to 1E 
Bulletin No. 80-11 concerning masonry wall design. This material supercedes 
our previous submittal regarding this bulletin.  

Our review of block walls at the Duane Arnold Energy Center did 
reveal possible localized overstressing of three block walls during a 
seismic event and one block wall under a postulated pipe break. For these 
cases a review of location and function of safety-related systems and 
components in the light of the possible failure has shown that a failure 
will have no effect on the operation of any safety-related system or 
component.  

In accordance with a schedule extension which was allowed by 
Mr. E. Gallagher of your office on November 3, 1980, you will find that 
we have made this submittal approximately one week later than the response 
interval given in the bulletin.  
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Genernl Office * PO. Bo.x 35 * CedIr IInpids, Iowa 52406 * 319398-4411

LARRY D. ROOT 
ASSISTANT VICE PRESIDENT 
NUCLEAR GENERATION



The information in the foregoing letter and attachment is true 
and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief.  

IOWA ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER COMPANY 

By 

Assistant Vice President 
Nuclear Generation 

Subscribed to and Sworn to Before Me 
on this 6t day of 
19 

tar Public In d For The 
State of Iowa 

LDR/RFS/1d 
Enclosure e ARY E. BENFIELD 
cc: w/o C ISSION EXPIRING 

R. Salmon EPTU-BER 30, 1983 
D. Arnold 
L. Liu 
S. Tuthill 
K. Meyer 
D. Mineck 
J. Van Sickel 
K. Eccleston (NRC) 

w/ 
NRC Resident Office 
File: A-101a, BN80-11 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of Inspection and Enforcement 
Division of Reactor Operations Inspection 
Washington, D.C. 20555


